
1

PMSTPCOL PEmails

From: Tai, Tom
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 1:34 PM
To: Price, John E
Cc: STPCOL; 'wemookhoek@stpegs.com'; 'Head, Scott'; Chakrabarti, Samir; Chakravorty, 

Manas; Wunder, George
Subject: STP - 2-week Look-Ahead Actions
Attachments: STP - RAI 03.03.0-4 Response in 3H.6.4.3.4.3

John, 
 
Please advise status of the following: 
 

1. Question in my 6/10/13 e-mail on RAI 03.03.02-4 response committing to use load factor of 1.7 for 
hydrostatic load in 3H.6.4.3.4.3 (see attached).  Although I can revise 3.3.2 SER to show a confirmatory 
item if this is an administrative oversight (that it should be 1.7 instead of 1.4), I’m more interested in 
confirming what is being used in the design. 

2. Confirmation of and the bridge-line information for the June 20 telephone conference with Drs Ziada 
and Ma. 

3. FSAR CR to address 3.9.6 comments from Tom Scarborough in his Rev 9 review and 3.9.6 
confirmatory items.  Currently, 3.9.6 is still showing a CI. 

4. The redacted version of the November 2012 audit report. 
5. July 9 ACRS slides. 

 
Because of the threat of a severe thunderstorm in the DC region this afternoon, I may leave an hour early 
today but I’ll be in tomorrow. 
 
Regards 
 
Tom Tai 
DNRL/NRO 
(301) 415-8484 
Tom.Tai@NRC.GOV 
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